

Re: URGENT Electricity Relief

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 16:16:07 -0400

Thanks

Steve Orsini

Sent from my BlackBerry Priv

From: ["Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Mar 22, 2017 4:15 PM
To: ["Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>]
Subject: [Re: URGENT Electricity Relief]
Cc: ["Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>]

The distribution cost reductions will take more time to implement. I can get a more precise timeline but likely in the 6 month range.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 22, 2017, at 4:08 PM, Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca> wrote:

What about distribution cost reductions.

Steve Orsini

Sent from my BlackBerry Priv

From: ["Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Mar 22, 2017 4:06 PM
To: ["Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>]
Subject: [Re: URGENT Electricity Relief]
Cc: ["Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <Boafoa.Kwamena@ontario.ca>]

Hi Steve,

The plan is for the OEB to take into account the Fair Hydro Plan when it sets new RPP rates for May 1, 2017. In effect, the OEB would calculate the new RPP rates on the basis of the reduced recovery of the global adjustment.

Serge

Sent from my iPad

> On Mar 22, 2017, at 3:52 PM, Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Will the OEB implement the changes for the May 1st? What is your current estimated implementation date?
>
> Steve Orsini

> -----

> Sent from my BlackBerry Priv